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| 1 AGENDA REQUEST

TO: Mayor and City Council
FROM: Johnny Timmons, Manager TW&L
DATE January 29, 2026

SUBJECT: IN THE MATTER OF AWARD OF BID # 2026-001WL — ELECTRIC LINE
RIGHT-OF-WAY CLEARANCE SERVICES JT

Request:

I recommend the following bid award for consideration at your regular meeting on Tuesday,
February 3, 2026:

Bid No. 2026-001WL — ROW Line Clearance to the low qualified bid submitted by ROW Pro,
LLC with the following explanation:

Although the lowest bid was submitted by Yellow Creek Tree and Land Management,
LLC, the references provided by the owner could not give a reference for their work on
energized power lines. All the work done for these references was in the scope of clearing
land for the construction of a new power line. This bid requires right-of-way clearance
around energized power lines (primary and secondary) on customer properties.

For this reason, | request this bid be awarded to ROW Pro, LLC. ROW Pro, LLC has
performed this work for Tupelo Water & Light Department previously and have done a
great job working with our customers and our crews as needed.

Thank you for your cooperation and if you have any questions, please call upon me.
Bidders: Bid Price:

(Based on 40\hr work week)
Yellow Creek Tree & Land Management, LLC — Dickson, TN $10,184.00

ROW Pro, LLC — Blue Springs, MS $12,200.00
Killen Contractors — Brandon, MS $16,724.00
B&H Tree Service — Amory, MS $18,520.00
Looks Great Services of MS — Columbia, MS $20,536.00
Good Hope Recovery, LLC — Natchez, MS $24,920.00

Homeland Contracting Services — Columbus, NC $28,511.20






